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Pill Residence

Key details
Addresses At 12 Childers Street, Kedron, Queensland 4031
Type of place House
Period World War 1 1914-1918
Style Bungalow
Lot plan L2_RP151935
Key dates Local Heritage Place Since — 1 July 2003
Date of Citation — October 2002
Construction Roof: Corrugated iron;

Walls: Timber
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People/associations Stephen Pill (Occupant)

Criterion for listing (H) Historical association

This house was built for Kedron tannery owner, Stephen Pill, in 1917. Pill had been associated with the tanning
industry in Kedron since 1889 and in 1892 opened the Cornwall Tannery in the backyard of his previous
residence on Gympie Road. The Cornwall Tannery became a major business in Kedron and lasted in the area
until 1973. As Pill's business expanded and he took over other tanneries, he built this house in Hill Street (now
Childers Street) in 1917. The Pill family owned this residence from 1917 to 1950 and from 1951 to 1960.

History

James Lees Holt, of Brisbane, purchased Portion 146 in the Parish of Kedron, County of Stanley on 13
September 1865. He paid ?36.19s.1d. for 9 acres and 39 perches of Kedron farmland. Holt sold his land to
George William McKeand on 11 June 1866. By this time a government road, that would later become Gympie
Road, serviced the farmland. The estate of George McKeand passed to William Pickering on 12 September
1866. Pickering also did not have Portion 146 for long, as his estate passed to Edward Robert Drury on 17 June
1867. John Thondley was the next owner of the land, which he acquired on 15 February 1876. He, in turn,
transferred the property to partners John Ferguson and Alexander Arthur Gorring, as joint owners, on 22
September 1884.

After William Quentin Markwell purchased Portion 146, on 26 February 1886, he subdivided the land and created
the Burwood Estate. This estate fronted the Main Gympie Road and it included Nundah, Sport, Kedron, Hill (now
Childers) and Water (now Boothby) Streets, as well as a proposed sports ground reserve bordering Kedron
Brook. While these streets were shown on the estate map, they had not been gazetted by the Kedron Shire
Council and therefore did not officially exist at the time that the land was put up for sale. On 22 August 1886, 1.J.
Markwell auctioned the 252 allotments of the Burwood Estate. The first auction was held at 88 Queen Street, in
the City and inducements included free lunch and free transport to and from the auction.

Subdivisions 178 to 181, totalling 1 rood, 24 perches, was sold to Jane Kent, the wife of Robert Kent, on 19
March 1889. There is no evidence to suggest she constructed a house there at this time. Indeed, in 1890, she is
recorded additionally as the owner of subdivisions 218 to 223, an area of 2 roods 16 perches that backed onto
her original Burwood Estate purchase.

On 8 May 1909, the title to Subdivisions 178 to 181 was transferred to Stephen Pill. He already owned
subdivisions 184 and 186 (in Hill Street) since March 1891 and subdivisions 215 to 217 (in Water St) since
March 1892. His name first appears in Queensland Post Office Directories in 1900 under a Gympie Road,
Kedron address and at the time Hill Street was not listed as an address in the directory.

Pill had been associated with Kedron’s major industry, tanneries, since 1889. In that year, he worked with Alf and
Harry Maggs, Bert Burnett and Harry New at Paul Maggs’s Edinburgh Tannery in Ramsey Street. In 1892, Pill
began to dig tannery pits in the backyard of his Gympie Road residence. The site expanded into his Cornwall
Tannery, which produced a range of sole and upper leathers for shoes. By 1907, Pill had expanded even further
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by taking over Patrick McGlynn’s Eclipse Tannery that operated beside Kedron Brook at the end of Hill Street.

On 27 February 1917, Pill took out a mortgage on his Hill Street land through the English, Scottish and
Australian Bank Limited. This mortgage was possibly used to pay for the construction of Pill's house on the land
at subdivisions 184 and 186. With his old residence now a part of his tannery, Pill needed a new house that was
close to his business. He took out a second mortgage, through the National Bank for 22,000, on 24 September
1924. This was possibly used for business purposes as the Cornwall Tannery continued to operate, despite a
disastrous factory fire in the mid-1940s, until 1973.

After his death on 18 February 1923, Pill's property was transferred to his widow, Elizabeth Pill, with the Union
Trustee Company of Australia Ltd as devisee in trust. The title remained in her name until 13 August 1950, when
it was transferred jointly to Naomi Craigie and Florence E. Craigie. The family home quickly returned to the Pills,
when Stephen Pill & Son Pty. Ltd. obtained the property on 6 August 1951. When Johnson & Sons Pty. Ltd
purchased the Cornwall tannery in 1960, they also gained ownership of the Pill residence. Since then, the house
at 12 Childers Street has been transferred to the Estates Property Investments Corporation in August 1973; to
Boponia Pty. Ltd. in September 1973; to Geoffrey Mitchell Glanville in February 1977; to Lionel and Arrianne
Beckett in June 1980; and to Roydon and Mary Hollis in November 1993.

Description

The house is a high set traditional “timber and tin Queenslander” with timber weatherboard clad walls and a
corrugated iron roof. It is very visible and presents a comfortable verandah to the street front.

The house, built in a simple, elegant form echoing the Federation style, appears to be in fairly original conditions.

Statement of significance

Relevant assessment criteria

This is a place of local heritage significance and meets one or more of the local heritage criteria under the
Heritage planning scheme policy of the Brisbane City Plan 2014. It is significant because:

Historical association
CRITERION H

The place has a special association with the life or work of a particular person, group or organization of
importance in the city’s or local area’s history
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as the former home of Stephen Pill and family, owners of the Cornwall Tannery, a prominent Kedron business
that operated from 1892 to 1973.
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Note: This citation has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external
examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects
of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes
available. The purpose of this citation is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and
information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner,
before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.
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